



Booster Club Meeting Minutes

Date:09/09/13Time:7:00 pmLocation:Frederick High School commons

Meeting called to order at 7 p.m.

<u>Bi-Laws</u>

The FHS Booster Club Board has spent the summer making revisions to the bi-laws. We will continue making updates and will review with the Booster Club membership upon completion. The goal is to have one document that covers everything, i.e. concessions, bingo, etc., instead of several different documents.

Concessions

Concessions are being run by Jennifer Burgener this year. Thanks Jen!!!!

We are looking for additional freezer space for concessions. The plan is to take the freezer from the inside concessions stand and put it in the outside concessions stand, then purchase a new one for inside. We are looking at spending about \$1000 on a freezer for the inside stand.

The question came up about whether or not we should pay mileage for people if they have to stop at Sam's Club to pick up product for the concession stand. The team felt like that was not necessary and the booster club is a volunteer format and we shouldn't have to do that. Trent mentioned that the process takes 3-4 hours to pick up from Sam's and unload at the school. We will compile a list of names of people that are willing to make the run to Sam's. It is o.k. that the person picking up is not a booster club member.

We have been notified that Mr. Vargas wants all of the banners in the gym match the banners that Coach Frank has already put up. Christina Clark spoke with Rabbit Hill Graphics about cost. The cost for the board that the logos go on costs \$600, and logos for the board range from \$50-\$65.

There have been some students come to the concession stand and claim that "Trent said I could get whatever I want." Trent has done this in the past for students that help him unload and do things for him at the school. He has agreed that he will leave notes in the concession stand to let the groups know. If there is no note, the student doesn't get anything.

Bingo Update

Schedules are complete for the upcoming year. Anne Wellman is working with the team to make sure that the books for bingo are all take care of.

Right now, FHS Booster Club gets 5% off the top of bingo proceeds for after prom expenses. We would like to consider taking 10% so that we can come up with incentives for repeat business. To be discussed and voted on at a later date.

Sponsor t-shirts

Christina had t-shirts printed with Warrior logo and sponsor names listed on the back. Some t-shirts were sold at last week's football game, and the proceeds will be used to purchase more t-shirts. The plan is to have the Cheer Team and the Dance Team throw these t-shirts out at home athletic events.

Treasurer Report

Kristina is working on getting all of the financial stuff caught up from the summer. We will begin reviewing treasurer reports at our October meeting.

Shopping 4 Students

Staci Knepp worked with Orchard Town Center and was able to get Frederick High School accepted to the Shopping 4 Students fundraising program. There are many ways that the Frederick community can do to raise points for FHS, which in turn earns us free gift cards to spend on our students. Please be on the look for additional details to come. Great job, Staci!!!

Meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

Next meeting: Monday, October 7th.